
Real Estate Agency 

Equitable Center 

530 Center St. NE, Suite 100 

Salem, Oregon  97301-2505 

Phone: (503) 378-4170 

Regulations Fax: (503) 373-7153 

Admin. Fax: (503) 378-2491 

www.oregon.gov/rea 

         

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Notice of Agenda 

OREGON REAL ESTATE BOARD 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

Oregon State Bar 

16037 SW Upper Boones Ferry Road 

Tigard, OR  97281 

Monday, October 3, 2016 

 
NOTE: The board plans to meet from 10 a.m. until 1:30 p.m., including a “working lunch” period. 

I. BOARD BUSINESS – Chair Hermanski 

A. Call to Order 

B. Chair Hermanski comments/Roll Call 

C. Approval of the Agenda and Order of Business 

D. Approval of 8.1.16, regular meeting minutes 

E. Date of the Next Meeting: 12.5.16 at the Oregon Real Estate Agency, Equitable Center, 530 Center St. NE, Suite 

100, Salem, OR  97301 to begin at 10am. 
 

II. PUBLIC COMMENT – Chair Hermanski 

 This time is set aside for persons wishing to address the Board on matters not on the agenda.  Speakers will be limited to 

five minutes.   

 The Board Chair reserves the right to further limit or exclude repetitious or irrelevant presentations.  If written material is 

included, 12 copies of all information to be distributed to board members should be given to the Board Liaison prior to 

the meeting.  

 Action will not be taken at this meeting on citizen comments.  The Board, however, after hearing from interested 

citizens, may place items on a future agenda so proper notice may be given to all interested parties.  

  If no one wishes to comment, the next scheduled agenda item will be considered.       
   

III. REQUESTS FOR WAIVERS – Chair Hermanski.  None. 
 

IV. PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER– Chair Hermanski.  
 

A. Michelle Moore, to appear in person. 
 

V. BOARD ADVICE/ACTION – Commissioner Bentley 
 

VI. COMMUNICATIONS – Administrative Actions Summary – Chair Hermanski 
 

VII. REPORTS – Chair Hermanski 

A. Commissioner Gene Bentley 

B. Agency division reports-Deputy Commissioner Dean Owens 

1. Regulation Division – Selina Barnes 

2. Land Development Division – Dean Owens 

3. Education, Business and Technical Services Division – Dean Owens 
 

VIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS – Chair Hermanski.  Next board meeting:  12.5.16 at the Oregon Real Estate Agency, Equitable 

Center, 530 Center St. NE, Suite 100, Salem, OR  97301 to begin at 10am. 
 

IX. ADJOURNMENT – Chair Hermanski 
 

Interpreter services or auxiliary aids for persons with disabilities are available upon advance request. 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

I.C. 



Real Estate Agency

Equitable Center, Suite 100

530 Center St. NE

Salem, Oregon  97301‐2505

Phone: (503) 378‐4170

Regulations Fax: (503) 373‐7153

Admin. Fax: (503) 378‐2491

www.oregon.gov/rea

         

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

State of Oregon Real Estate Agency 
 

REAL ESTATE BOARD 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
August 1, 2016 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:   Coni Rathbone, Vice-Chair 
    Jef Farley 
    Lawnae Hunter 
    Pat Ihnat 
    Dave Koch 
    Alex MacLean 
    Marcia Edwards 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Chris Hermanski, Chair, excused 
    Joann Hansen, excused 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Gene Bentley, Commissioner 
    Dean Owens, Deputy Commissioner 
    Selina Barnes, Regulations Division Manager 
 
GUESTS PRESENT:  Dawn Blalack, Coldwell Banker Whitney & Assoc. 
    Deborah Brandt 
    Rita Britt 
    Leonard Calhoun 
    Bennett Christianson, Prudential Taylor & Taylor Inc. 
    Timothy Coe, Whitney Land Co. 
    Kathleen Coffey, Excel Real Estate 
    Marilyn Dale, Maridale Real Estate 
    Vicki Dick, Coldwell Banker Whitney & Asso. 
    Mary Earlley, Whitney Land Co. 
    Thomas Eilerston, John L. Scott Bend 
    Anna Goodman, Century 21 Eagle Cap Realty 
    Cindy Griggs, Miller Realty Inc. 
    Judi Hammer, Berkshire Hathaway HomeService 
    Haley Hines, RE/MAX Real Estate Team 
    Gary Jellum, Whitney Land Co. 
    Sharron Langdon. RE/MAX Real Estate Team 
    Todd Longgood, Whitney Land Co. 

Jeanna Mallory, Miller Realty Inc. 
Milne McLaughlin, Clark and Jennings & Assoc., OR 
Marsha Morgan, Coldwell Banker Whitney & Asso. 
Carolyn Rovier, Ranch N Home Realty 
Norman Stewart, Excel Real Estate 
James Wilcox, Fadness Realty Inc. 
Pamela Wilson, Hermiston Realty 

  Shelly Zeckman, Clark and Jennings & Assoc. OR 

HAGEDOLE
Text Box
AGENDA NO.I.D.



Oregon Real Estate Agency Board Meeting 
August 1, 2016 
Page 2 

 

 

I. BOARD BUSINESS-Vice-Chair Rathbone 
A. Call to Order.  Vice-Chair Rathbone called the meeting to order at 10am and asked for roll call. 
B. Roll Call/Vice-Chair Rathbone comments.  Vice-Chair Rathbone explained the role of the board members and 

OREA staff and asked them to introduce themselves to the audience. 
C. Approval of the Agenda and Order of Business.  The Agenda and Order of Business was approved as submitted.  

 

MOTION TO APPROVE AGENDA AND ORDER OF BUSINESS AS SUBMITTED BY PAT IHNAT 
SECOND BY MARCIA EDWARDS 
MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
 

D. Approval of the 6.6.16 regular meeting minutes.   
 

MOTION TO APPROVE THE 6.6.16 REGUALR MEETING MINUTES DAVE KOCH 
SECOND BY JEF FARLEY 
MOTION CARRIED BY UANIMOUS VOTE 
 

E. Date of Next Meeting:  October 3, 2016 to begin at 10am at the Oregon State Bar, 16037 SW Upper Boones 
Ferry Road, Tigard, OR  97281 

 

II. PUBLIC COMMENT-Vice-Chair Rathbone. None. 

III. REQUESTS FOR WAIVER-Vice-Chair Rathbone.  Waiver Request Log.  None.   
 

IV. PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER – Approval of petition log.  None. 
 

V. NEW BUSINESS-Vice-Chair Rathbone.  Election of officers for 2017.   
 

MOTION TO NOMINATE MARICA EDWARDS AS BOARD CHAIR BY JEF FARLEY 
SECOND BY ALEX MACLEAN 
MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
 

MOTION TO NOMINATE JEF FARLEY AS BOARD VICE-CHAIR BY MARCIA EDWARDS 
SECOND BY ALEX MACLEAN 
MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
 

VI. COMMUNICATIONS-Vice-Chair Rathbone-Administrative Actions Summary.  No discussion. 
 

VII. REPORTS 
A. Commissioner Gene Bentley 

-Legislative Concepts-Commissioner Bentley explained the Agency met with industry members to discuss ORS 696 
and proposed legislative concepts were submitted to DAS Legislative Counsel for drafting process and assuming the 
legislation passes the housekeeping changes and licensing fee increase will go into effect July 1, 2017.   
-Rule review-Commissioner Bentley explained that the Agency will be forming a work group/task force to review 
current rules based on any legislation that pass in the next year.   
-Agency Website-Commissioner Bentley reported the launching of new website on June 28, 2016 and explained the 
new website is cleaner and more efficient.   
-PSI-Commissioner Bentley reported that he met with the Agency’s exam provider, PSI in Kansas last week at 
which time they discussed updating/improving the national portion of exam.  He also explained that the changes to 
national portion of exam will hit the market sometime in 2018.   
-Communications-Commissioner Bentley announced that the Agency will be making an educational video regarding 
CTA reconciliation available later this month.   
-License counts-Commissioner Bentley summarized licensing statistics/counts. 

 

B. Agency Division reports/Deputy Commissioner Dean Owens (reports included in packet) 
1. Regulation Division-Selina Barnes.  Ms. Barnes explained that the Regulations Division was currently 

staffed and summarized the statistics provided in her written report.  She reported that a committee was 
formed to explore processes for the division going paperless and also that she would be presenting the 
Tips to Stay Out of Trouble with the Agency class at 1:30pm following the board meeting.   

2. Land Development Division-written report by Michael Hanifin.  Deputy Commissioner Owens 
explained that the division was responsible for statutory/rule coordination, condominium filings, 



Oregon Real Estate Agency Board Meeting 
August 1, 2016 
Page 3 

 

timeshares, membership campgrounds, and also works with homeowner associations.  He also 
summarized the statistics provided in the written report.   

3. Education, Business and Licensing Services Division-Dean Owens.  Deputy Commissioner Owens 
explained the division is responsible for budget preparation, licensing, customer, and technical services.  
He also reported the Agency recently migrated to a new phone system which allow monitoring of all 
calls and continued excellent customer service.  Mr. Owens summarized the statistics for the both the 
Business and Technical Services and Education Divisions provided the written handouts.  He also 
announced that the Agency would be hosting a meeting with pre-license educators in Salem to discuss 
feedback regarding rule review.    

  
VIII. ANNOUCMENTS.  October 3, 2016 to begin at 10am at the Oregon State Bar, 16037 SW Upper Boones Ferry Road, 

Tigard, OR  97281. 
 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 

Respectfully submitted:     Respectfully submitted: 

 
_____________________________________  ____________________________________ 
GENE BENTLEY, COMMISSIONER   CHRIS HERMANSKI, BOARD CHAIR 

 
 

  
 
 
 

 



 1 

 
 

OREGON REAL ESTATE BOARD 

CEP LOG - 2016 

 

 

 

4.4.16 Brian Greer APPROVED FACTS:  Mr. Geer explained that he owned 3 service master companies and has been in the disaster industry for many years.  He also 

explained that he provides education on the following topics:  disaster restoration, water damage, risk management, business ethics, and 

property management, which are considered acceptable course topics.   

DISCUSSION:  None 

MOTION TO APPROVE BRIAN GREER’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY 

DAVE KOCH 

SECOND BY CONI RATHBONE 

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
4.4.16 John Estrem APPROVED FACTS:  Mr. Estrem appeared by phone and reviewed his qualifications which included providing education for approximately 15 years.  

He also explained he provides education on the topic of risk management, which is considered an acceptable course topic.  Chair 

Hermanski asked Mr. Estrem if he was aware of the record keeping requirements for continuing education providers and he responded 

that he was aware of the record keeping requirements.   

DISCUSSION:  None.   

MOTION TO APPROVE JOHN ESTREM’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY 

CONIE RATHBONE 

SECOND BY PAT IHNAT 

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
6.6.16 Kenneth Holman WITHDRAWN Mr. Holman withdrew his petition and indicated his intention to re-petition the board as a trade association at a later date. 

6.6.16 CMPS Institute (Gibran Nicholas) APPROVED FACTS:  Chair Hermanski asked CMPS to summarize the basis of their petition.  Gibran Nicholas explained that CMPS Institute has 

provided education across the country and is approved in 10 states to provide CE to real estate agents.  Mr. Nicholas also explained 

CMPS Institute offers the following acceptable course topics:  advertising; regulation; consumer protection; real estate taxation; and 

finance.  Chair Hermanski asked if they were familiar with the record keeping requirements and Ms. Nicholas responded that they are 

familiar with the record keeping requirements 

DISCUSSION:  None. 

MOTION TO APPROVE CMPS INSTITUTE’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDCUATION PROVIDER 

BY MARCIA EDWARDS 

SECOND BY LAWNAE HUNTER 

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE   

10.3.16 Michelle Moore   

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

IV. 



hagedole
Text Box
AGENDA NO.IV. A.





September 6, 2016 

 

RE: Petition Seeking Board’s Approval for Certification as a Continuing Education Provider 

 

Good day, 

Empowered Focused Self-Defense offers courses on industry-specific personal safety.  We serve Realtors 

and have been getting requests to get our 4-Hour Real Estate Workshop certified to offer Continuing 

Education Credits under the heading of Risk Management, Negotiation, and possibly Dispute Resolution.  

 

Qualifications/Experience: 

Michelle Moore has been practicing martial arts since 2001, and teaching since 2003. She has trained 

in a variety of martial arts, and currently teaches Personal Safety to Realtors of all genders and ages.  

Michelle holds a black belt in American Kenpo Karate, is CPR certified, is licensed by the Department of 

Public Safety Standards and Training  as an Executive Manager & Private Security Officer with the State 

of Oregon, and has a bachelor's degree in Leadership from George Fox University.  

This is a course that will increase Realtor safety, bolstering the industry as a whole.   I look forward to 

meeting with you at the next board meeting! 

 

All the best, 

Michelle Moore, Owner/Instructor (Petitioner) 

Empowered Focused Self-Defense 

PO Box 219264, Portland, OR 97225 

503-764-5013 

www.EmpoweredFSD.com 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIONS 
Reported 

July 15th, 2016 through September 14th, 2016 
 
 

REVOCATIONS 
 
Clemo, Melissa (Bend) Property Manager 200803226, Final Order dated July 29, 2016 issuing a 
revocation of her license.  
 
 
SUSPENSIONS 
 
 
 
REPRIMANDS 
 
Straub, James (Springfield) Property Manager 200404083, Stipulated Order dated July 20, 2016,  
issuing a reprimand with education. 
 
Tebbs, Debra (Bend) Broker 920300230, Stipulated Order dated August 30, 2016 issuing a 
reprimand.  
 
White, Valerie (Keizer) Property Manager 200809166, Stipulated Order dated August 22, 2016, using 
a reprimand with education.  
 
 
CIVIL PENALTIES 
 
Expired — Late Renewal civil penalties are computed using each 30-day period as a single offense.  
The civil penalty for the first 30-day period can range from $100-$500, with each subsequent 30-day 
period ranging from $500-$1,000.  ORS 696.990 
 
Hardman, Shavelle (Junction City) Broker 201102121, Stipulated Order dated August 9, 2016 issuing 
a $100 civil penalty for late renewal.  
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

VII. 





































































  1 

REAL ESTATE BOARD 
REGULATION DIVISION REPORT 

October 3, 2016 
 

Regulation Division Manager:  Selina Barnes 
Compliance Specialist 3 (Compliance Coordinator):  Deanna Hewitt, Rob Pierce 
Financial Investigators (Investigator-Auditor):  Jeremy Brooks, Aaron Grimes, Frances 

Hlawatsch, Philip Johnson, Meghan Lewis,  
Compliance Specialist 2:  Carolyn Kalb 
Compliance Specialists 1:  Denise Lewis, Lindsey Nunes, Danette Rozell 
Administrative Specialist:  Janae Beaver 
 
Division Overview 
 
The Regulation Division receives complaints and determines validity and assignment for 
investigation.  Investigators gather facts (from interviews and documents), prepare a detailed 
written report and submit to the Manager for review.  The Manager determines whether the 
evidence supports charging a person with a violation of Agency statutes or administrative rules, 
as well the appropriate resolution.  The Manager conducts settlement conferences to resolve 
cases without a contested case hearing.  If a hearing is requested, the investigator works with 
the Assistant Attorney General in preparing for and presenting the case at hearing. 
 
The Compliance Specialists are responsible for conducting:  mail-in audits of licensee’s clients’ 
trust accounts (CTA), continuing education (CE) audit investigations, expired activity 
investigations, background checks and self-administered compliance reviews.  They also 
respond to inquiries regarding regulations and filing complaints from the public, licensees, and 
other governmental agencies. 
 
Workload and Activity Indicators 
 

Current Cases In Below 
Status  

Average 
2015  

Average 
Q2 2016 

9/8/16  

Mail-in CTA Audits 65 26 92 

Renewal Investigation 6 8 4 

Background Check Investigation 7 9 5 

Complaint 44 22 21 

Investigation (& Pending 
Assignment to Investigator) 

55 75 60 

Admin Review 33 18 30 

Settlement Process 19 38 42 

Pending Admin Action 9 13 16 

Hearing 12 6 3 

Appeal 3 9 9 

 
A tutorial for completing Clients’ Trust Account reconciliations is almost completed and will be 
available for licensees on the agency website. 
 
Rob Pierce has been assigned the duties of Compliance Specialist 3 (Compliance Coordinator) 
through 6/30/17.  Besides being a lead worker for investigators, Rob will be assisting in the 
review of completed investigations. 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO.  

VII.B.1. 



  2 

A recruitment for two Financial Investigator (Investigator-Auditor) closed for the submission of 
applications on 9/27/16.   
 
Lindsey Nunes and Denise Lewis attended the Oregon State Police CJIS Division Statewide 
Training Event in Sunriver, August 30th – September 1st. 
 
Frances Hlawatsch and Jeremy Brooks attended the Financial Crimes Conference in Salem, 
September 20th – 22nd. 
 
Aaron Grimes, Philip Johnson, and Lindsey Nunes will be attending the ARELLO Investigator 
Workshop in Salt Lake City, October 18th – 20th. 
 
Selina Barnes will be presenting “Tips for Staying Out of Trouble with the Agency” following this 
board meeting.  She also presented this class in McMinnville for the Yamhill County Association 
of Realtors on September 15th. 
 
Selina will also be presenting a class on REA Disciplinary Actions at the 2016 Oregon 
Association of Realtors Convention in Sunriver on September 29th. 
 
For information on investigations resulting in administrative actions, please review the 
“Administrative Actions Summary” section of the Board packet. 



   

 

 

 

 

 

REAL ESTATE BOARD 

LAND DEVELOPMENT DIVISION  

October 3rd, 2016  
 

Division Manager:   Michael Hanifin 

 

Section Overview: 

The Land Development Division reviews and approves filings related to condominiums, 

timeshares, subdivisions, manufactured home subdivisions, and membership campgrounds. The 

section reviews and approves the foundational documents creating these types of properties, as 

well as later amendments to those documents, to verify compliance with statutory requirements. 

We also issue the Disclosure Statement (sometimes referred to as a Public Report) required for 

sales of these interests to Oregonians. The Disclosure Statement summarizes key information 

about the condominium for the consumer, much like reading the window sticker when car 

shopping. 

 

Workload and Activity Indicators 

 

 

Filing activity in 2016 is up. Filings in 2016 year-to-date almost equal the year-end filing total 

for 2015. 

 

Current Projects 

 

Ongoing effort to improve upon division-specific forms and additional instructional materials. 

 

Completed Projects 
 

None 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

VII. B. 2. 



   

REAL ESTATE BOARD 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIVISION REPORT 

October 3, 2016 
 

Business & Technical Services Manager:  Anna Higley 

Accountant: Caty Karayel 

Systems Administrator: Tiffani Miller 

Customer Service Manager: Madeline Alvarado 

Licensing Specialists: Tami Schemmel and Ruslan Putintsev 

Receptionist: Sue Davenhill  
 

Section Overview 

The Administrative Services Division acts as support to the Agency.  This division manages 

budget/allotment preparation, accounting, purchasing and contracting, inventory control, facilities, 

payroll, special projects, Information Technology (IT), and licensing services. 

 

Licensing services include assisting real estate brokers, principal brokers, property managers and escrow 

agencies as they manage their licenses using eLicense, assisting customers as they process registered 

business names and branch office registrations in eLicense, registering membership campground 

contract brokers, completing license applicant criminal background check investigations, processing 

escrow licensing and security/bonding files, maintaining all licensing history records, electronic 

processing of fees, and providing general reception services.  Please see related statistics on the 

following page. 
 

Budget Update 

Revenue: The final revenue for the 13-15 biennium is $5.67 million.  The Agency began the 13-15 

biennium with a balance of $1.9 million (cash reserves).  Five months of operating expenses total 

approximately $1.1 million.  The Agency ended the biennium with a $1.06 million ending balance and 

has maintained the $1.0 million cash balance through the last fiscal year. Projected revenue for the 15-17 

biennium is $6.275 million, with projected expenses of $6.91 million*. The Agency will resource cash 

reserves for the $631,997 revenue deficit and projects an ending cash balance of $430,003. This equates 

to 1.4 months of operating expenditures; generally, fee supported agencies in Oregon are encouraged to 

have an ending balance of between 3-6 months of operating expenditures, depending on the timing of 

their expenditures and revenue generation cycles. 

 

Budget Preparation 2017-19 

Since the 2009-11 biennium operating costs have exceeded revenue. While the real estate market has 

experienced a recovery, licensure has not returned to pre-recession rates and is projected to remain flat 

over the next budget period. Though significant savings measures have been taken, the Agency has an 

average monthly revenue deficit of $26,333. The Agency will seek the first licensing related fee increase 

since the 1997-99 budget.   

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*The 2015-17 Legislatively Approved Budget is $7.16 million. The Agency expects a total of $259,424 in remaining 

limitation at the end of the biennium (June 30, 2017), including: Personal Services limitation of $204,187 and Services & 

Supplies limitation of $55,237. 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

VII. B. 3.  



   

 

Licensing Statistics 

Total Licensee Counts by Month: 

Individuals (Persons) Jul Aug 

      

Broker – Total 13,751 13,821 

   Active 12,204 12,270 

   Inactive 1,547 1,551 

      

Principal Broker - Total 6,358 6,377 

   Active 5,994 6,015 

   Inactive 364 362 

      

ALL BROKERS Total 20,109 20,198 

   Active 18,198 18,285 

   Inactive 1,911 1,913 

      

Property Manager - Total 880 890 

   Active 812 820 

   Inactive 68 70 

      

MCC Salesperson 30 31 

MCC Broker 2 2 

      

TOTAL INDIVIDUALS 21,021 21,121 

   Active 19,042 0 

   Inactive 1,979 0 

      

Facilities (Companies)     

REMO 5 5 

Registered Business Name 
(RBN) 3,315 3,320 

Registered Branch Office 
(RBO) 717 715 

Escrow Organization 47 47 

Escrow Branch  145 145 

PBLN 664 664 

PMLN 159 160 

CEP 319 320 

MCC Operator 25 25 

TOTAL FACILITIES 5,396 5,401 

      

TOTAL INDIVIDUALS & 
FACILITIES 26,417 26,522 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

New Licenses by Month: 

Individuals (Persons) July August 

Broker 205 153 

Principal Broker 4 10 

TOTAL BROKERS 209 163 

Property Manager 6 13 

MCC Salesperson 1 1 

MCC Broker     

TOTAL INDIVIDUALS 216 177 

Facilities (Companies)     

REMO     

Registered Business 
Name 10 21 

Registered Branch Office  5 5 

PBLN 1 3 

PMLN 2 2 

Escrow Organization   0 

Escrow Branch      

MCC Operator     

TOTAL FACILITIES 18 31 

TOTAL INDIVIDUALS & 
FACILITIES 1 1 

 




